

FRANCESCO CESANA

W E B D E V E L O P E R

 +39 3464778586

 cesana.francesco@protonmail.com

 Via Wolfgang Amadeus Mozart
29, Monza (MB), Italy

 www.francescocesana.me

LANGUAGES

ENGLISH

C1 - IELTS certificate

C2 - certificate from Università degli studi di Milano

ITALIANO

Native speaker

EDUCATION

MASTER'S DEGREE IN PHILOSOPHY

Università degli studi di Milano

CURRENT

BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN PHILOSOPHY

Università degli studi di Milano

09/2020 - 10/2022 Milan, Italy

DIPLOMA IN HIGHER EDUCATION WITH DISTINCTION IN COMPUTING SCIENCE / PHILOSOPHY

University of Glasgow

09/2017 - 06/2019 Glasgow, United Kingdom

DIPLOMA DI LICEO SCIENTIFICO

Liceo Guglielmo Marconi

08/2012 - 07/2017 Parma, Italy

PROFILE

My philosophical background has taught me to think critically and creatively, abilities that I have successfully applied in the field of web development, studying as a self-taught learner. I mainly use technologies such as **Vue.js** and **Tailwind CSS** in the frontend, supported by a solid foundation of **CSS**, **HTML**, and especially **JavaScript**, which I am also proficient in using in the backend with **Node.js** and **Express.js**. I have limited experience in using relational databases (**SQL**) and non-relational databases (**MongoDB**), as well as with **Python** and frameworks like **Django** and **Flask**.

WORK EXPERIENCE

INDUSTRIAL VIDEOMAKER

ZeroFrame

2022 - CURRENT Monza, Italy

Creation of smoke test videos for pharmaceutical companies.

Experience in industrial settings, acquiring high-quality video footage, and producing detailed documentation.

WEB DEVELOPER

EXPERT.AI

07/2019 - 01/2020 Modena, Italy

Internship at Expert.ai, an artificial intelligence company specializing in semantic analysis of texts, as a web developer. Received a job offer for the same position.

OTHERS

- Private chess, math, and English lessons
- Steward at fairs and events
- Food delivery at Deliveroo
- Background actor